Standardization and Registry Development Steering Committee March 30, 2023

Attendance							
Members Present: Heather Stabinsky (co-chair) Colleen Sherman (co-chair) Gary Levin Randi Rycroft	Rich Pinder Robin Harris Billet Georgia Yee Mary Jane King Sandy Jones	Valerie Yoder Jenna Deniaud Valerie Somma Winny Roshala Eric Durbin	Board Liais	ons Present:	NAACCR Staff Present: Lori Havener Jim Hofferkamp		Guest: Lois Dickie Recinda Sherman
	AGENDA ITEM			DEC	ISION	AC.	TION/FOLLOW-UP
will still be in car director and will replacement is completed. 2. Review minutes/action it and it is a shared the second it is shared the second it is shared the second it is a shared it is	ncer epidemiology. The need to step down as con board. tems from February memory port – Lois only new 5th Edition class and genital tumors. The existing ICD-O codes as to MLTG. They will continuous tis complete. WHO anticis year. There is considerate 2 dysplasias. Tr – Jim afile was released Marce entral registry edits metal e WG is considering released of March. Work has as a first meeting they will direct the Surgery Code Ta first meeting they will direct the complete will discussed the will discussed the complete will discussed the will di	ssification tumor book rehe review identified 36 rand 6 new codes prima e any uptick in cases. To tinue to work with Cancicipates publishing 3 moderable discussion about the 17th. A workshop on Nafile administrators and easing the minor version as begun on the v24 edi	eviewed new or rily insitu these items er ore 5 th t the March 27 th had 80 n (e.g., its metafile AACCR w codes to . Jim vin pointed change issue Gary hings to be				

		Overeit to Otto II at 100 and to	0	Desired States and Control			
	d.	Override Site/Lat/SeqNo [2110] issue – Recinda	Gary offered to test a	Recinda will take comments			
		Recinda shared a couple slides regarding the excluded cases with	configuration file that just	back to RDU SC to do further			
		override flag during tumor-level deduplication. She shared numbers based	looks at the overrides.	analysis and bring results back			
		on December 2022 CiNA Submission that showed an unequal distribution	It was suggested to run the	to the S&RD SC.			
		among registries. Recinda believes RDU can support an effort to follow up	edit and cross reference by				
		on this but cannot take the lead. It was suggested this may be a software	year to see if there is much				
		issue.	variability.				
	e.	Board/Chair meeting report - Colleen/Heather	•				
		Heather updated the group on the meeting attended in Atlanta by all					
		steering committee chairs and the NAACCR Board. The bulk of the					
		conversation focused on the two types of strategic priorities and activities					
		categories: 1) project-focused and 2) capacity building. Each chair/co-chair					
		had to complete a collaborative report template that included action steps					
		around specific strategic initiatives for S&RD. Updates will need to be					
		made to the S&RD workplan.					
	•	Cancer Informatics Advisory Group update – Eric/Gary					
	٠.	This group has been working on genomic reporting regarding the current					
		landscape and various reporting standards. It is an important topic					
		NAACCR should look at and CIAG plans to make recommendations. The					
		legalities and benefit(s) to the cancer registry was discussed.					
	g.	Mid-Level Tactical Group update – Colleen/Heather					
		The vote was conducted in the last 2 weeks of March, the results have not					
		yet been announced. Heather shared with the group all the items up for a					
		vote. Concerns were shared about the pediatric staging data items. Lori					
		emphasized there has been considerable discussion about these items,					
		the challenges and need for implementation plans. The MLTG vote was					
		provided to the HLSG for their consideration in voting.					
	h.	S&RD SC in-person meeting at NAACCR Conference (Wednesday,					
		June 21, 3-4pm) – Colleen					
		There will be a Zoom option for this meeting.					
4.	Other Bu	siness					
5.	5. Board liaison report – Wendy/Lori K.						
6.							
7.	Next Med	eting	Thursday, April 27 at 12:00 –	1:30 pm eastern			